

✉ mail@galelewis.com
☎ +44 (0)7908 408 830
🌐 www.galelewis.com



GALE LEWIS

Graphic Designer

I am a freelance graphic designer based in the UK, working remotely on projects across the world.

With a broad range of design skills I offer comprehensive graphic design solutions, with strong layouts, good typography and interesting imagery tailored to suit each individual project.

I have over 10 years experience in the industry and a strong background in both print and digital design. My graphic design work ranges from business cards, brochures, logos and branding to merchandise, digital media and website layouts.

portfolio & social

Follow me on social and take a look at my portfolio on Behance and LinkedIn.

in [gale-lewis-24998284](#)

Bē [GaleLewis](#)

IG [@percolated.design](#)

f [@percolated.design](#)

work experience

April 2014 - Present

- **Web & Graphic Designer**
Percolated Design

September 2008 - April 2014

- **Freelancer Designer (Web, Graphic & Multimedia)**
Freelance

September 2011 - September 2013

- **Photographic Lab Assistant / Photoshop Specialist**
Express Imaging

November 2012 - May 2013

- **Web & Graphic Designer**
Character Cottages St. Davids

2007 - 2009

- **Photographic Lab & Shop Manager**
Printasmile

2000 - 2007

- **Trainee Designer**
National Weaving

education & training

2010 - 2013

- **BA(hons) Design**

2007 - 2009

- **HNC Computing**

- **specialist courses**

Adobe Photoshop Masterclass
Adobe Dreamweaver Masterclass
Adobe InDesign Masterclass
Adobe Illustrator Masterclass
Adobe Flash Masterclass
Actionsript 3 Masterclass



skills

Graphic Design
Print Design
Layout Design
Website & Digital Design
Typography

Wordpress
Adobe Creative Suite

Digital Photography
Tvrditional Photography

CSS & SASS
HTML & HTML5

hobbies

Sailing, Skiing, Walking, Reading, Film Photography,
Travel, Classic Wooden Boats, Ceramics, Knitting